Leavenworth Preservation Commission
Wednesday, August 1, 2018, 6:00 PM

Commission Chambers
100 N 5t Street
Leavenworth, Kansas

AGENDA

1. Callto order, determine a quorum

2. July 11, 2018 Minutes - Motion

3. Old Business:
None

4. New Business:

e 2018-10 LPC-600 SHAWNEE

A State law review under the US Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for
Rehabilitation for the proposed alteration of the property located at 600 Shawnee
Street, the former Immaculata High School, a property listed on the National
Register of Historic Places as part of the Leavenworth Downtown Historic District. A
Major Certificate of Appropriateness is required for the proposed reuse of the
building.

5. Other Business/Correspondence:

e FYI - Minor Certificates of Appropriateness (1)
o 425 Delaware Street — black/white fabric awning and wall sign

6. Adjournment




CITY OF LEAVENWORTH PRESERVATION COMMISSION
COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N 5% Street, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048
Wednesday, July 11, 2018 6:00 PM

The Leavenworth Preservation Commission met Wednesday, July 11, 2018. Chairman Ken Bower called the meeting to
order. Other commissioners present were: Rik Jackson, John Karrasch, Sherry Hines Whitson and Ed Otto. Diane
Sodders and Debi Denney were absent. Also present for the meeting were City Planner Julie Hurley and Administrative
Assistant Michelle Baragary.

Chairman Bower noted a quorum was present and called for a motion to accept the minutes from June 6, 2018 as
presented. Mr. Jackson moved to accept the minutes with the necessary correction of adding Luigi’s to the discussion,
seconded by Ms. Whitson and approved as corrected by a vote of 5-0.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS:
1. 2018-12 LPC-202 POTTAWATOMIE

A State Law review under the US Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation for the proposed
demolition of the property located at 202 Pottawatomie Street, a property listed on the Kansas State Register of
Historic Places.

Chairman Bower called for the staff report.

City Planner Julie Hurley stated the property at 202 Pottawatomie is listed on the Kansas State Historic Register and the
property has also been identified by city staff as a potential city initiated demolition. Structures that are assessed to be
in an unsafe and dangerous physical condition pose a threat to the public health, safety and welfare of the City. To
address and abate these structures, the City of Commission, through its powers under Chapter 22, Article X (Dangerous
Structures) of the Code of Ordinances, has requested that City staff annually develop an inventory of unsafe and
dangerous structures for review and potential removal through demolition.

Staff has compiled a list of dangerous structures, which have been evaluated by staff in accordance with KSA 17-4759.
The City Commission reviewed the structures at their regular meeting on June 26, 2018, and passed a resolution
granting the property owner of 202 Pottawatomie an extension until October 9, 2018 to commence repair of the
structure.

The owner of the structure has indicated his intent to rehabilitate the property.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The staff recommends granting an extension to review progress at the regularly scheduled LPC meeting on October 3,
2018.

ACTION/OPTIONS:
e Motion, to Table item until the regularly scheduled PLC meeting on October 3, 2018 for further review.

Leavenworth Preservation Commission Minutes July 11, 2018



Chairman Bower asked if there is any in the audience who would like to speak.

Rickey Giles Jr. (applicant and owner of the subject property) approached the board.

Mr. Giles stated he became owner of the property in 2017 but has been working on the structure since 2015 and a fire
occurred on the veranda in December 2016. Mr. Giles stated he spoke with the Historic Committee and they wanted to
be able to see the windows, which were hidden by the enclosed porch. The enclosed porch was removed and replaced
with beams so the windows are now visible. Mr. Giles stated if all tile is removed, the property could be registered on
the National Register, which is what is intends to do.

Mr. Giles stated the asbestos siding and lead paint saved the dwelling during the fire stating the structure is good; 95%
cosmetic and 5% structural renovation needed. Wants to put a privacy fence up. Believes this is the only black historic
home in Leavenworth. Current work done on the structure includes changing the weather head, fixing the cellar and

installing plumbing, electrical and wifi.

Mr. Giles further stated he has applied for the Heritage Trust Fund Grant but missed the meeting and has not been
afforded a grant as of yet.

Mr. Giles stated the areas of the structure to needing renovations are the veranda and a little bit of the rear wall. The
craftsmanship and bones of the dwelling are good. He restated the issue with the home is 95% cosmetic.

Mr. Bower asked if the veranda was original to the home or if it was an addition to the house.

Mr. Giles stated the veranda was added to the house.

Mr. Bower asked what is in the added structure.

Mr. Giles stated a kitchen, bathroom and pantry area.

Mr. Giles stated he feels as though the City has not been working with him because when he went to address the eye
sore of the subject property he stated the City told him to redo his sidewalk so he fixed his sidewalk last year. He stated
in the spring of 2018, the City sent him several letters but he never received any of the letters. He did not know the
property was on the demolition list until he went to the property and saw the notification posted to the structure.

Mr. Bower asked if the mailing issue has been rectified.

Mr. Giles stated the City was mailing letters to his father’s address but it has since been rectified.

Ms. Hurley stated the City must use the mailing address listed on county records. The county records have since been
updated with Mr. Giles current address in Lansing, KS.

Mr. Bower asked if Mr. Giles is the official owner of the property.

Mr. Giles responded in the affirmative. He further stated he submitted a grant request in November 2017 and has
received no grant money at this time.

Mr. Bower stated the Heritage Trust Fund is typically given to more public structures and he would not suggest pinning
all his hopes on receiving the grant.

Mr. Giles responded that he is not broke and is aware of other fund money.

Leavenworth Preservation Commission Minutes July 11, 2018



Mr. Bower asked if the owner is comfortable with meeting the October 9, 2018 deadline the City Commission gave him.

Mr. Giles stated he is comfortable with it but would like more time. So far he has done all the work himself except for
the electrical and cellar. He further stated he has received bids to fix the eye sore where the fire occurred.

Mr. Bower asked what plan he has for the asbestos shingles.

Mr. Giles responded that he had some beautiful brick sidewalks and the City cut them off. But wheelchairs can get up
and down on the sidewalks now. He proceeded to ask Mr. Bower what his question was.

Mr. Bower repeated his question about the asbestos siding.

Mr. Giles said he asked the City where he can dispose of asbestos siding. He stated no one at the City could tell him
anything. A week later he stated a house a block away had been destroyed and he asked the contractor who was
removing the shingles if he could remove his. The contractor said he could either this week or next. Mr. Giles said he
would rather do the National Register rather than just State Register.

Mr. Bower asked if he has thought of putting vinyl siding on the house.

Mr. Giles said he has thought about it.

Mr. Bower stated the property will lose all of its historic value if vinyl siding is used.

Mr. Otto asked if there have been issues with kids or homeless individuals trying to get into the structure.

Mr. Giles responded that a light in the rear of the home comes on when the City lights come on.

Ms. Whitson stated the national historic center in Topeka has a wealth of information and can help the applicant get
information on registering the property on the National Register. She further stated the library at University of Kansas
would also have a lot of information.

Ms. Whitson asked Mr. Giles if he plans on living in the home or what his future goal is with the property.

Mr. Giles stated he works with kids and would like to continue this work at the property.

Ms. Whitson asked if the structure is currently livable.

Mr. Giles believes it is livable because there is plumbing and electricity; however, it wouldn’t make sense for someone to
live there until renovations are complete.

Ms. Whitson asked what the owner’s 6 month and 12 month goals are for the property.

Mr. Giles stated he has a goal. The property has a big yard so he does a lot of yard maintenance. But he does do work
inside the structure as well.

Ms. Whitson believes this is a great property to have for history. She stated having a timeline would be beneficial to
meet his goals.

Mr. Giles stated that a timeline has to do with money. Receiving the grant funds would have sped up the process. He
stated his main focus is to correct the eye sore and he has been working with the City to do so. Mr. Giles further stated
he told the City to put in the wheelchair ramps and he would not fight it. He states he has been working with the City
but the City has not been working with him. He called Topeka when the City was installing new sidewalks because he
did not want the bricks in front of his house removed.

Leavenworth Preservation Commission Minutes July 11, 2018



Mr. Otto stated he has a couple concerns. First, the subject property, in its current condition, is bringing down the value
of neighboring properties. Second, he hopes the owner can get it to fruition but wants to owner to know there will be
an exponential cost to restoring the structure.

Mr. Giles stated the wood floors don’t crack, the staircase is beautiful, has great craftsmanship and overall the structure
has good bones.

Mr. Otto asked if he has done a price comparison so he knows what it will cost to renovate the structure.

Mr. Giles responded that he and some friends will do the things they know how to do like drywall; everything else will be
outsourced. He further stated he has family who will invest in renovating the property as well. Mr. Giles states he
already has doors and is working on getting windows. He is also working with a contractor, Mike Wisdom. Mr. Giles
believes the eye sore can be corrected by October.

Mr. Bower stated the City Commission has given the property owner an extension but they will not give inordinate
amounts of time to fix the structure. Mr. Bower further stated he does not believe grant money will be provided for this
project because that is typically given for public buildings rather than individual structures. Other than the historical
part and the history of the community in that area, the structure does not have any redeeming value as it sits now.

Mr. Jackson stated he is very familiar with the house as he previously lived across from it in 2012. Mr. Jackson
recommends concentrating efforts on fixing the area of the house in the rear which caught fire. Furthermore, it was
stated by the property owner that the house has functioning plumbing in it but the staff report indicates there has not
been water service to the subject property since November 12, 2015. All this is used to determine if a property will stay
on the demolition list. Mr. Jackson suggested draw-up a timeline in the next couple weeks with emphasis on the
exterior of the house. Mr. Jackson asked the contractor, Mike Wisdom, an estimate of the man hours to fix the rear
portion of the house.

Mr. Wisdom stated it should take him approximately 3-5 weeks to complete. There is some structural damage but not
much. The roof will also need to be replaced as well as the porch in the rear and the lap siding in the rear of the house.
Mr. Wisdom is waiting on funds from Mr. Giles. Mr. Wisdom stated he has worked on historical houses in the past and
knows what needs to be done to fix the house.

Mr. Bower asked if they are keeping the porch in the rear and fixing it up.

Mr. Wisdom stated the porch will be fixed and will extend out farther. Mr. Wisdom stated he know certain things like
vinyl siding cannot be used but he wants to know exactly what the Preservation Commission wants him.

Mr. Bower responded that the City will help answer questions on what can or cannot be done in order to keep it in
historical perspective. The City can also provide him with guidelines from the US Secretary of the Interior’s Standards
for Rehabilitation.

Mr. Giles stated he is trying to figure out what to do with the windows and wants to know if he can replace the inside of
the windows.

Mr. Bower replied that windows are a big item on restoration. If those are the original windows then the owner should
try to work to preserve them.

Ms. Whitson said if money is an issue and if the back structure is not part of the original house then maybe it can be

removed and just fix the rear of the home at this point in time. The back structure could be added on at a later time.
This would save in cost.

Leavenworth Preservation Commission Minutes July 11, 2018



Mr. Bower stated the City can provide some guidance on what is good and what is not good from a historical
perspective. The eye sore on the subject property needs to be fixed so the City does not tear the home down. Mr.
Bower believes everyone is behind Mr. Giles on getting the structure fixed to preserve the home.

Mr. Giles stated that when the fire occurred, he was cleaning up and addressing the eye sore in the rear of the home
when he said the City told him to stop because the City wanted the sidewalks done.

Mr. Bower said not to worry about the sidewalk as that is the least of anyone’s concerns right now.
Mr. Karrasch stated the outside part of the house needs to be fixed for the City Commission. If you spend all your time
on the inside you will waste all that money because the City Commission is not going to care what is on the inside if the

outside is not presentable.

Mr. Giles said he is well aware of that but working on this house is therapeutic for him. He has the plumbing fixed so the
toilets would work and electrical finished so contractors can use their tools. He is pushing to start work in August.

With no further discussion, Chairman Bower called for a motion. Mr. Jackson moved to review the property again on
October 3, 2018, seconded by Mr. Otto and passed by a unanimous vote 5-0.

Mr. Bower asked if there were any updates on the Lee building.

Ms. Hurley stated she and the City Manager have been trying to get in contact with the property owner but have not
been unsuccessful yet.

Chairman Bower called for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Karrasch moved to adjourn, seconded by Ms. Whitson and passed
by a unanimous vote 5-0.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:41 pm.

JH:mb

Leavenworth Preservation Commission Minutes July 11, 2018



LEAVENWORTH PRESERVATION COMMISSION

State Law Review — DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT
600 Shawnee Street

August 1, 2018

PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

oSO

Julie Hurley, (ljiiy){{nner Paul Kramer,'I,:IrrMaBager

OWNER & APPLICANT:

Exact Loft and Gym, Inc

SUBJECT:
A State Law review under the US Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation for the
proposed alteration of the property located 600 Shawnee Street, the former Immaculata High School,
a property listed on the National Register of Historic Places as part of the Leavenworth Downtown
Historic District. A Major Certificate of Appropriateness is required for the proposed reuse of the
building.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The existing property is the former Immaculata High School site. The property consists of the original
school building and addition housing the space formerly used as the school gymnasium. Only the
original school building portion of the property is included in the historic district. The applicant is
proposing to repurpose the school building portion of the property into a total of 38 single bedroom
apartment units, with the gymnasium portion of the property to be used as commercial space for a
gym/group fitness operation and juice bar, along with other dividable commercial space. The building
was constructed in 1922 and was listed on the National Register of Historic Places as part of the
Leavenworth Downtown Historic District in 2002. The Planning Commission will consider a request to
rezone the property from Central Business District (CBD) to Residential Mixed Use District (RMX) on
Monday, August 6th, 2018.

The structure is a two-story, symmetrically massed, red brick building on a sloping lot with the
foundation level fully exposed on the southern elevation. The RMX zoning district is intended to
provide for high-density, multi-family residential dwellings along with a mix of appropriate
neighborhood-serving uses. Commercial uses may be included in some structures, but there is no
requirement for each structure to have non-residential uses included.

This location is a part of the Redevelopment Overlay District, whose purpose is to facilitate the
development of property in the downtown and northeast Leavenworth in accordance with the 2010
Downtown-North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan. In particular, this location is identified as
part of the Downtown Core. The intent of the subarea is to define Leavenworth’s traditional and

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



historic downtown core, with a diverse mix of retail, office and residential uses. The downtown core
should embrace redevelopment activities that promote diverse uses and activities that complement the
established scale and urban form of the historic downtown. New activities should promote
preservation, renovation and adaptive reuse of historic structures.

REQUIRED REVIEWS:

1.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The structure is being repurposed as a multi-family residence, minimal exterior changes are
proposed. The portion of the building that will experience the most significant exterior changes
is the gymnasium, which is not part of the historic district.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.
No removal of historic materials or features is proposed.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Minimal exterior changes are proposed.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in
their own right shall be retained and preserved.

There are no prior changes with known historic significance to the building. The prior
gymnasium addition is not part of the registered historic district.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a historic property shall be preserved.
No existing historic features, finishes or construction techniques will be altered.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old
in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement
of missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

The proposed changes do not involve replacement of any historic features.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

No chemical or physical treatments are proposed.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If
such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.
No known significant archeological resources exist for preservation.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic
materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and
shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the
historic integrity of the property and its environment.

The proposed changes do not destroy any historic materials that characterize the property.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

No new additions are proposed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The staff recommends APPROVAL of this request based on the analysis and findings included in this
report.

ACTION/OPTIONS:
* Approval, based upon a point by point review of Preservation Commission findings as stated.
* Disapproval, based upon a point by point review of Preservation Commission findings as stated.
(applicant may appeal to the City Commission)
® Motion, to Table item until the next meeting for the purpose of further study.
¢ Motion, to forward to the SHPO for review.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




Project No. SZO\R -\ LPC
Application No. L\2Y

Fee (non-refundable) $200.00
Filing Date _ (o-\22-\¥

Fee Paid/Receipted By: ¥) kD' \Son

MAJOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Landmark Impact Determination

Printed Name of Property Owner: EXact Loft and Gym, LLC

Address of Property Owner: 3829 Main Street #007, Kansas City, MO 64111

Phone: 201-240-8636 Email: Office@exactarchitects.com

Applicant Name (if different from property owner): Jon Klocke

Phone: 847-347-9184 = ailé jon@exactarchitects.com

Property Address of Landmark or Contributing Property for review: 600 Shawnee St

Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE COMPANY)

Nature of Repair or Alteration/demolition: Preservation and Adaptive Reuse of historic school building

Historical or Architectural significance:
National Register Kansas Register D

Leavenworth Landmark Register D Listed on Histaoric Resource Survey D
Other Contribution:

Physica! Description of Demofition/lmprovement work: Minimal demolition, exterior preservation, reuse of original

classrooms for new residential apartments, and preservation and reuse of gymnasium, chapel, and cafeteria wing for new commercial use.

Determination: No detrimental effect as proposed

Reasoning for this determination (attach necessary documentation including site plan, eievation,
architectural detail, or rendering, in keeping with Secretary of Interior standards or specials
considerations for historic characteristics, patters size, acceptable substitutions and other general
design criteria). This will be reviewed by the Preservation Commission at its next regular monthly
meeting. Following approval, the appropriate permit may be issued. This action does not trigger a
public hearing, but the board may make changes with consent of the owner/applicant.

Detrimental Effect on Historic Property []

Reasoning for this determination (check all that apply):

Significant Deviation from general character of the historic property(ies) [ ]
Height/scale/spatial inappropriateness [_]

Inappropriate facade/window/entrance elements ]:|

Inappropriate roof form/horizontal/vertical elements [ ]

Other (requires documentation) [ ]

1 Major Certificate of Appropriateness October 2017



(Attach all necessary documentation to show how the proposed improvements are inappropriate for the
site or building).

Remedies to correct detrimental effect: Project owner may undertake the following improvements which
would remedy the above named inappropriate factors (cite secretary’s standards with each suggested
remedy, attach additional materials as necessary):

NOTE: All signatures must be in ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.

Owner’s Signature: 5 1%’ : Date: é - / ?~/ g

stateof M \SSoyizl )

County of df\’b\LgON ) ’
Signed or attested before me on the [ 01 day of _: \f{U NE 20(% by {)E?ﬂ Add @AZ k%’ﬁ Mar-

Notary Public | &2 €M\ mﬁéﬁ&dm&j_\x My appointment expires 03 [ {2022

Q e SO,
F&7F jmmissloN S
53 918179887 122
£4% © jeckson  § =
Z % county > 5\53,
- % KJ Ry
G o S OSY

0, ////”” “\\\\\ bea

issign ExP

For Office Use:

Date of Public Hearing: __ 2 -\-\R

Date of Notice of Public Hearing published _ ) -1o -1¥
Date Notice sent to property owners within historic district, as appropriate: _"1-\d -\}
Date of request for appeal to City Commission, if appropriate:
Date scheduled for City Commission review and action, if appropriate:

Final Action:
Deny as proposed [ ] Approve as proposed [ ] Approve with modifications [ ]

2 Major Certificate of Appropriateness October 2017



600 Shawnee

7/26/2018, 4:41:17 PM 1:775

0.01 0.01 0.02 mi
1

L L ! L 1 L 1

0

1

I T T T { T T T |

0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km

City of LV GIS, 2017, LV GIS Dept 09/23/2016, City of LV GIS, Dave Griffith,
2013

City of Leavenworth
2018



naﬂ_-:»::!_

FR T R L M e
TRR : : | |68 Balpi  ([eie el ) G

| : mmm mm Wmmmmmmmnmum_m § mw SR 5 w M_m ,mmm?mm (148 Y mmmm ,mm Im mmn M%
j - g mmm w wm-_ & i || DERINLIS || P " mm mw
13 3 . . T H . 3| lese Be ote e z
LI PE3 BEE ViGhE ER GgapeR| | zEw ¥ Aw 'l e ¥ ””"“m mm KEE sEs3p | U N :
: , ry mmm .rmmml ﬁ““ ﬁmma h i - M,ﬂmm, AASﬂﬂ_m “ L 7 1l o “m m m

NTTHET

] mm P
R S N . |
11 B 14 - ,
._|||t|'|||._. N .m“' s
£ R ) ') .
S ([ _ mwa ) mm ,
- ol g
RUdREE § | =
rmeeseenet [T g mmm mmMm .mmmmw A1
SRR LT Ll A 5 B
pooooihd g F B |
MR o Bk
oy IR T S wm-a,m& |
] i Bl— 1 —
alipce, i 1 : .m_r” (i wli/t/ﬂ/l//ﬂ///ﬁ |
e Selll i <
=D D U o msiiiiss
- wp o [ : _
A TR T i |
AT | Ry 75 iy ] o b K //////////ﬂ ~
s e e e L mﬁﬁ/l/l_ Wi ey e o e e
a i I s o o ey il
ki mm PR i
isimaves S
= ™% |
~Z_ _ I = /
e e NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
7] ST IMMACULATA DAsLnEEeTe
3 | i e i,
Ty LEAVENWORTH. KANSAS 66048

2 2 . samendn mns 1 b,

VRO 8D Ve (D R T

m
i

1

T v ey
e
b




52018 1103 23 PM

ABBREVIATIONS GENERAL PROJECT NOTES

T Db PROECT RURLMITS [ RGO ITATON AMD MAPTAE

>
hencia Pt O AR WATH 1 TP PR SIS SECHE 1Y OF T

s e TERCHTY $TAMDARCS FOR TRLATUINT CF HSTCREC POCPERTES

o BTN o e BE ACCOMPLIMED TO BT T PRGACT FLLFLLS AL s s s |
can canee FTGURTELIENTS &1 ™M TORECERE HATORC Tht CWOMS

cul s 2 Trel OF 5004 STENT OF WP WOR 5 A COMPMLETE RSTALL AWHCn §

g COMCAR 16 WASCHRY UAIT CUUE AND INSFE C TUR COMPLANT. COMCEALED FROM ROCF TO

ca Couim LR SLAB MEAT AND CROS R, ¥ REAITIE) ALO CTIMAC 160 10 (2]

cac cocRtTe U8 1143 SETCH ENTRANCLS PRCPOBO VEP CESGAS OF AL -

cone Conreacn STETIMS St COWL Y WiTw T LARTP4G BUR O LMD ST

conem Conraacton AND THE F PRSHED ASCHITECTLRAL DEIEH SHOWN b 1o 38T OF Qs

ou Cosagrre CRAdwrcGS. POPOM D WES CEECHS frutss BE COORONATED T

Son it O S PacTn TRADES wig g
EEC ELECTRCAL 3 POLLOW D COUP T WTH AL MFGR DIRECTIONS AND =
fev Eifuaren T RS o D Tt M W T ol 8 MELATHG 10 Zi8.0
o EaTEROR woRK ¥ 1
o £L00R DRy § P WOTCE CEVCES L B8 FRGVCRD AR PSTALLED PER COCE I
FOmAr e s GRELENTS Qs
HA e S NPACOUTE MG MATERAS MG WTINCED 43 CEMRS. AROTO 128
“n oon B TONALLETD BY ARCHTICTS 861 EC TN UN D

L 8 CONTRACTON S L COMSTRUET By CLRSOMIANCE WM AL LOEAL 10g
o Guade 1 Nu
o GALwANIID . 3

e g i3
oun GYPILM WALl BN i
o et i

o ey

. AT, VENTUATON § AR COODNTICR A

ey SLATON

b5 Wikem '

wy chsaronr

won MECCAL

=3 [

e rans

e =

it A

- s 19 CENCAAL CONTRACICH it GARy ARRCHAL FRCM T ARCITECT

Sc cucanTEn PR Pail APROAL CF RESTCRAT o WA TLRALS BEFCRE

B FRCATD

P PRy

R Rracan

e PasED

o Gomtar

= Rt

nere REWFCRCID

oD FEGURTD

G RO Orthane e

H ot 1eE

b Pl

= St

i by "

SR ST

na TOHGLE 4hD GROCVE

To ToR OF

Tow Ty

™ Triia,

Tro ICRAPAS T POLTCLEPS MOSSRAE

uno LIS TS MOTED

vear asTEA

s. W

o oo s

DRAWING SYMBOLS SAFETY GLAZING NOTES: SHEET INDEX

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA
600 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 86048

o Conenn
SAPETY CUATNG SeAd BE FRESENT #4 T FOLLOWRGD e toun
Ah?ru A.)r o ¢ T oamacniss ittt A per e,
- o erEmeNce i 1 GLAZNG T PG DOORS EXCEFT M SHS 108 eE Pre TRATION TP
N I GLADNG N FILO AMD SO PAMELS OF SLOWG DOORY Mps ACCESSBL Y REGUREVENTS
N WRTGA CLEVATIN ASSE VOIS A PAMELS B4 3 0301 AN B LD G O T KO CANERAL MECUREENTS SPTCCATIONS
7 temien  mpremevce , Dnsmen 1o DEMCAR M OUNEWENTS SCFCATCIS
\y wacs sECTIN e ] A T i GO RS GENCRAL RECLMEVENTS S CACATCHS
s resmer = g 5 GLATRG M DOOAS ARD ENCLORATS FOR BATTLES AON GEMERAL BEOUSSMENTS ST CHICATIONS
= 1un e 12 Gnias . Anty PORTER CF & B Lt E0CL O prir il e nlprormSpe
’ v o L] LI ASADEa Wt D1 MECWNCA STCFICATING.
THEBE COMPAATMENTS WHERE TIHE BTTOM EXPORED. o1 BECTATAL ECRCATE
w0 S— XL DF THE CRAI 1S 1 S5 1A 20 BICHES 48O A
(ot - e CLATE b A SRV U O CPURARLE Pl @ s e usosan
" REFLAEACE 1 0 .
oo ) = weromom pusrron e ATACENT 7C 4 DOOR WHERE TG MLAREST E1POMD ALDT  AROMTECTURAL BT PLAK
i OCH OF T GLATNG § AP A 2e 40 KR OF ETHER
wobon — | Mtz | Assoumr e v SEATCA GGk o7 ot GO0 WA LR ok e TPt SRR
: O Iy - AR o L LESS e $3 oS LE T erimm NS ERSTRG GROLND & FRST FLOCR PG
- " WA ALE A ENSTHG WCOAD § THIRD FLOOR MLAMS
1t Ref . CLADMG £2PO08ED AREA CF Ab INOIYIDUAL PAME GREATER
o 00m Fret 143 ThANS SR FEET AN ERPOSED BOTTOM ECGE LESS . .
3 : Troe 18 B3 MICVE T FLOOR ARG EXPOSED TP ARCHTECTURAL
< - puce S o A0 OGE GREATER Trekti 38 SCHES AOVT THE FLOOH A4 41 GROLMDA.OOR AN
-y CRTTROM GO Ol O MO i ] BB AT S o Trae 36 vl S el SET FLOOR Fuas
meresenc ICRECHTALY OF THE PLRE CF 148 GAZRG, @ SECON PO PN
o xm, ERTRG P a0 B AP P GUARDS AL RAL PR B LR o memomoomm
E STUUCTURAL BALLS TER PAMELD 410 NCPSTIAC TLAAL » e WA i
vewaveon - PFLLPAMELS REGARCLSS OF AREA O HE GHT ABVE A& DASRGAD PN - B
. UG Pl Al TG A VALI NG SUPT AL A ST FLOO | ECTED CRLNG FLA
Ve b B GATICHAACEN IO STARATE Latoeecs 0 Mt 1) SECONG FLCOR MENLECTED CULRG Lk | sse jouedo
= s b Vs MR ALY OO A ARG, o9 DOGHCA RIS i
VIEW NAME™ o A T O G SURFACE mwetn vl EAPOSED SWRPACE OF Tl GLASS [
NW UELS 00 PICHES ABOVE. "M OSE OF I TRILAD Eabed EXTERCH L EVATIONS - WNOOW O Taa :
T - vewseAr oot A1 BTERCR SCTIONS D ILLVATONS
- prre e W ARG RORCIWE 1O AW TS Whers 00 DA |
e VORIZOMTALLY OF T BOTTOM TIEAD CF & §TARWAY 81 A0l BOMECULES -
I} AKOY DRECTION VoK THE EXPOLD WAFACE OF TVl
& MO wOTEAROLEAOOR GLASS 3 ERS Thath I RCHES AMCVE Tt MOSE OF Tl = g
- D
wmonan 7 o s s i
! ' AN DO PAR T LAY ACCEES Faedd it BE 7 ' [
' TRAPERED GLASS FOR INGLLATING (LASS LTS AL
] SMOSE A0 SO0 DETECTOR [PANES SALL B TIMPERCD GLASS. i q
i = L |
) mAGTE gnammRTAG = . _
| I
3 [Pe—— =
(o) GROACIuAr e ¢ i
| | W
M P mveonCon M G — {
CRARSG SCALE N | T
P L . VICINITY MAP P
COVER

© COMMONT ST ARCHITECTE LLE 3011




L1887 BULLHOWY LIV LeNAROD @

13341S IINMVHS 009
VLYINOVINI
NOILONYLSNOD HOH LON

8r099 SYSNVX 'HLYOMNIAYI

X

HNOSSIN "ALLD SYENVH

S1O3LIHOYY Lovxa

FODSLIILHOUY LIWXT MMM
suez-gusloig)

051 o

2azat ()
HOO74 ANNOHO 00 -

a2 ¥z zZ > 0 ‘
EEEE S L T e ey =1

CTTTVLI 01 4000 M ﬁ )=-

PG 01 SU000 CMUSHT ==

iy Thew e

VTN i Yrew ceeLgd [=——=]
O RO AS Y ST O

ONIOTTNYId M3IN
ATLLVIN30 GRIVERL 38 TS OMY BANGAOMAC? 16018064 Bufv TIALYES OV SIER i 00 TH ICuS0
HOVE ML ROL YT v DA A T00u0 Or
LY DRMAT e 173 4 TF L O ALTIGINGD T WMSSO0) W 1 040 1OvE 40 4 WL MOS0 n
SV TV LY CavOs
NI 3 50 ALY WO KT BYOUYII YT AR QU Y O 4
TIY 1Y GV AAAD I MVITT R BSON DRI 8 I T LY S
WA IO OF F61 IA0W I oL G 30 1 SRS, L
mwmnmmguum-mn‘umm-m-n:mm: ST 1
YIS Crev BTIOD 00 O GLI 40N »
c;wK T
WMLV DHBOC
M MO D 15D LT SI0GT THBA TS NOL VML MO NCHLBNVEL T T IR TS DMSOO L MON TIY |

i
004 T RaN Lite 43 138AANY 4.0 AP RO HBAA /LY SBA | MR £ Li0Ma CRALSERS LI
RN 1LY D DAV R ORIVUCAIALIT WO TSI BV L GV SOMVORTTVE COOM SUB. 3
m“mmm-mmw
L7150 NVIES THME SYMLYS DY B3v1S E34mas WAIDINO JWOLIN DNVER TUAID LWk 63 Tow 1S v
TIV BACHAGY AL BN WL M ORI OV Mlmmmmmm:‘nmmm a
VAN . e el B
0 IR N0 O M O DY 40 102 MY L0 RIYOTVT Navm‘mlnﬂmww
STOM0 nON. 35 A8 SR e1 48 CereTTi KT 2
P TS 300V Wt TR L4750 CANILS Sy S
Y BT T SLNGAYY ROCIAIVE Y ML AVEFFeLS W04 L1B71 HIVE Gt ARSI SIOMY NI L iy
FOVMYID 35 DMATYE O DM
ROV BIACE SN EACES 4153 Oy S3003 THYaT ks MM EINYIMO00Y M SANS drivd
M3 e SR OYOBAY 40| UrxEe M SO NN BKACSS Da. 51 6, 1S MIN 204 INBLM MOSIO B4 ¥

“SALON NVId M3N TWHINIO

]

NASZED LI RI025S

aavasmmnd

- : ] 4 -
= f I l &
l} 45 8851
R R
o o
o = — ———— 9T
-
=
Outvmenma F oY . (= [=] ]
(a} (8] WY SNIW
45 .80
evana)
TYERISNNOD
'd$ NOUWYIHD
= o |t
i -
. E. A1 I
WOOH .
: DO SN
j /O
MOOH .
HINOOT ENINOM




—
5
3

N

<

/

L o

2
|

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

(810) 785-2265
WWW EXACTARCHITECTS COM

T T 11 s L 4

PR
gF
Rg

EXACT ARCHITECTS

]

|

_ _ -

_’ _ e l e ] wmed PP T |e— ]
H - - - - Y
i ——— T || - )
_ £ | f )
“_ - —r v -
| _

B
g%
U1
=5

GENERAL NEW PLAN NOTES:

A THE DESON WNTENT FOR nitww STE WORK 15 TO PROVIDE NEW LANDSCAR G PARKAG LOT APPROACHES. 4D MEVY
CURBSS CEVALK AP CU TA, I ACCORCANCE WTH APSUCABLE COOES A C/TY REQUATMENTS. FROVICE ACEDUATE
SLOPIG T EXISTING STE DRAMNAGE.

B RIFER 10 EMA AN BATH e T LAYOUTS ALl
BATIG ARE STACARD, EXCLIP] WERE NOTED I T4 ACCESSaLE Lt

€ ALLHOLES REMANSE) 4 14 TORC SURFACTS FROM DDMOUSHED MEMS BHALL BE PATOHED B KAD MKOIOR REPLACE
US43 SAL VAGED MATERALS, TYPICAL AT ALL LOCATONS. NOTFY ARCMTECT OF ANY AREAS O WERK MOT DEPCTED ON
THE FLANS PRICR 7D COMMDLEMEN" OF MW AORY.

< 3w |
DU AR BLSw AL DT AT GANTLE MM P T, R TS, B1AMS A0 AT 08 BrALL FEMARS MTACT . |
o
E WHCRE WO BASEROARDS AN TRM ARE WSS a0 OR DETER GRATTT) M YOMD REPAR RECREATE TOMATCH use
ADACENT EXSTING PROFLES REFER TO GEMERAL REFRESH NOTES AND MOTWY ARCHTECT OF ANY RREAS NGT

DEPCTED 1 THESE CONSTRUCTION GRARSGS.
P REFER TOEXSTING FLOO PLANS ANO FLLMBTW) DRAWMMGS FOR ALL ROOF CRAIN. RAN LEADER. M0 MTERIOR OF

600 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA

H E-giigplséﬂiggtﬂillsagﬁ

| L N OO Bel, RECEVE METAL TAARETERS O TEmae T BTPUSS. M ne ECOES MEET EXISTE OR REW

L ML WALLS WAE §TARCARD 354" WETAL STUDS (AND & METAL STLOA AT WA T WALL LOCATICHE) WATH ST TYPE X
T ARTAS WTHN BATHRCICMS AAD AT K TCHM BACKEPASH LOCATIONS. PROVIDE ACGH I0MAL LATER GF 14" CLMENT
M THE DEBION INTENT OF EACH LT i A COORDA TE, COMPLETE. AND FULLY FUNCTICMAL LIV LT WITH CONCIALED

A CRDEA, ¥ MECHAMCAL ([LEC TRICAL AND FLUMBINO RUT 8403 AND COORORATED FIXTURE VG TALLATION WTH EACH
OACPUME AL FESTORKC MVASHES MO FEATURES ARE MPCRTANT COMPOENTS AMD SHALL B4 TREATED CELCATEL Y

NEW PLAN LEGEND

NOTE GRARCS ARE STANDARD, UMD
=— TS TG v L TO REMAR
= NEW WAL 10 B4 CONSTRUCTID.

I —

.“.\ _"_ NEWDOOR 1O B SETALLED

642018 11:03:28 PM.




&572018 110329 PM

A1- PUBLIC SPACE
SEN R .

oot v
; CEATONBACE e
NS LOOTR ROOM my
S
LocmeRROO o

3T ROCR

Lo — k.1
[t
e
£ 10

GENERAL NEW PLAN NOTES: .

A THE CEBCN PTINT FOR MW BTE i 230 wew
CumasoE W PROVER AOECUATE a0y
S 0w 10 CRAT P SATE CAAPACE. A

B RETER 10 EMUAROIED KISy AND BA™H SHEET FCR STARCAR TCHEN ANO BATHR00M LATOLTS ALL ITCHONS MO
BATH ARE STANCARD. EXCEPT WGAE NOTED I T ACCES SELE CNT
AL VCLES REMAMRG M HETORC SURFACES FROM DILOL S0 (TEMS SHALL BE PATCHED i KND ANDIOR REPLACE
UGG BALVAGED MATER AL, TYPIGAL AT ALL LOCATIONS. NOTIY ARGATECT GF ANY AREAS GRl WORR NOT D&M TED G
T AR PRIOR TG COMMCEMENT OF NEW WO

D ALGLCTOG HSTORC ITEMS D6 EGNAILD 1) REWAN S B REPASIEC AMD CLEAMD B THER INTRETY MIMOVE AL |
CUST AN CURFACE DT WD GERTLE MEARS, HSTORC CRIGRAL FINGHIR. B4 A PATIAS BbL_ REMAN HTAC
AP B MOT B REMOVID, TYPICA. THROLOHOLT ENTRE BULDNG.

VWHERL V3D BASEBOARDS AND TRAM ARE U353 OR DETEROAATED BCYOND REPAR! RECAEATE TOMATCH USA
ADICENT EX3THG PAOFLIS. REFER TOGENERAL REF RESH NOTES. AMD NOTIFY ARCHITECT F AN AREAS MOT
CEPCTED N THEBE CORSTRLCTICH DAANSEGS.

F R FLGOR s o0 DRASN AR LIAGER, 150 IeTTRIOR O
EXTERGR COMSIOLT LOCATIONS, AT ROUTING BWALL MEMAN WA FOSSIILE CODRIMATE ANT NEW
CONMICTIONS FRCM ROGF (AN T0 DOMMSPOLITS, AMD COMCEAL ABOVE MW CELMGE
REFER 10000R SCHEDULE POR ALL DOOR TYPER. WCLLOINO TYIRCAL MM DOOR STV, ES AND P €3
ALLENSTIG ALLAI.M VRO SALL B IMYESTIGATED FOR CONGITION AW BAALL € REPARTD AS REGURID FOR
CPERABAITY A0 SLL I GENEAAL MABTENANC§ AL REF AR PLRFCHUED AT EACH OPENIGl TTCAL AT MADHT |
LTINS, A0 WO et NOTES FOR PROPOSED CLATR) WO, W-ERE RECUMED
ey RECEVE METAL TR "WHERE £DGES VKT

| FLCORGUATERA REFER [0 GENLAAL MSHHOTES

K CULAMAAD SEAL AL COMCRETE (AMTED 70 FLOCRS, C00 LA An) BEASL
PROR TO MEw COMITRLC TR
AL NS STANGARD L WETAL §1L08 (00 LETAL 1,05 AT Y st LOCATRG) W 3 Tt

BOARD. O §TUDS BALL BE 16 OC. AND EXTEND FROM #LOO 1O BTRUCTUNE ABOVE. USE 20 GAUGE METAL
TR AT L WAL LIRS 15 ST FAGE LD O o T LR ! SRS Sren A S
WET ARLAS WIT)aN BATHAOOMS A AT KTCHEN BACKSPLASH LOCATIOS PHCVIOR ACONTCRNAL LATER OF 1uf CEMEN
BCARD AT ALL ARFAS SCHEOAL £ T0 RECE VE CIRAMC TLE

W THE DESION BINT OF EACH UMT 15 A COORNATI) COMPAETE. AND FLLL ¥ FUMCTIONAL LIRS 104 T WeTH COMCEALED
AD CROGRLY MCHANCAL ELECTRSCAL ANO PLUMBIM ROUT A AND COORDRATED FINTURE P TALLATICN AITH EACH
CISCINE ALLMISTORIC F U35 AND PEATLRES ARE PORTANT COMPOMENTS AN SHALL B TACA TED DELICATELY

INEW PLAN LEGEND

NOTE GAAPECS AP STANGARD, UMD

-

WL
=N EXSTIG DOORS TC AEMAs

.“.\\_nh. HEWOOCH 1O B8 BETALID

()92, SECOND FLOOR
U wrere

EXACT ARCHITECTS
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
(816) T85-2268
WWW.EXACTARCHITECTS COM

A

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA
800 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048




(188 I LITURONY LI OO O

‘VO'LV o2y LI S '}

LyezkTVOS B

TSN W0 01 LT M .ﬁ = - — -
s i W] ..."T‘;..l
N C1 SU000 SRS = /= v 8

Trew

R O ThW DL —
N CHVONLS Y K30 L0k

ONIOTTNVd M3N

,mj ATRAVIT0 SR VI 3 Bt OIS T BOMTEO

(uwa|  wes M ML YTV, $7 BT G WACHO0) ONY DMLNON DR Tla OPeY YR T VRO A TWRCHO QY
OFTIVEIMO Histh LI CRAT) TYHOU I ATHL ONY 13100 CAAVNMOOT ¥ §1 LNT MOV 40 JNBAN MO B4 1Y

N FveD A3 01 CIVISROR TR T b ol

ponD 0w e v M M i T et
; kit AL e S S oty o S 113 222 e v s
a3 01y s L3 e 301 38 T 573 O S
Thew L3 4Y SOUS ) T VoS B ST TV
R Nl W
| E O enio3 AT R LM L CHRGITION TS YT O SR Y S Y »
B30 s TR IO O 3 5e Tralive Ond
1 ATIn SI0 B WL WD TS OO0 1 MIN TV [
HPA MMOM DHTY IO 02000 04 TIION HETMLI MOONM
RN B TR D D Iy G A e S TS o Al
S 1y e 38 1705 o Rk G S 1 VL334 8 T e s e
O STLALS MOUO LT OO T W03 °
SERTTE M IAD0Y WG Oy SAMOWERMOC C 69 V80 SO0 MO SN0 S N0 —
M A LIVNEOUO0T FUETRO SV WY TV DM LNOW DNUSTNS SHOL YOO 1NOSRWO0 MORALXT
O MO O WIOVT I NV NG SO0 TIV HOS STRMMVIC DRI L DNV SNW L HOOT OMLSYT O M34T 4
Laicn o TLouEY e
L B4 11V A e i A8 SUVUOHLLS A IUTER SN P ot SO Y OO a |
TG G AND DvOual CIAOA LON TIHE Oy
L SHIVLS S B e TUNIC HUM L0 075378 O
T MOny 3 TS YRR NOR S0 SPUL SMOLTHONGSI TV O o
WHOM AP IO [N TN RO O -
O SR SO% M AUSORY AALON BNCLIVION TIV IV WOwids TTWRA1IvA O30V WY DS
s Gt I TS LD G A EL Lt S ST Saneee >
e 3174 AL Bk 1412 v e e
ONY BB L T B1N0AVY L5 W04 LIBE D4 QIOMYNT 04 Wld3s B
N | ey ety
G ) 5 Cove S0 TR MY = =
oy o Drreves 30024 O v rary I ey
iz k(1) v ‘
% 'SILON NY1d M3N TVHINID 30vds onand - 1¥
¥0074 quIHL 0 Y ‘

8¥099 SYSNYM 'HLHOMNIAVI
133418 IINMVYHS 009

J—'<) 5 B i

48 102 1 Erig 48 Zir
val e > vaLig vaiigs
ey B

VLVINOVIANI
NOLLONHLSNOD ¥O4 LON
|
|
\

45 8% N -
vai gl L

S5y 5271 asriv Sriv l

vaLiar vaiigl Vol I8 VELE)

X

g
N

IHNOSSIA ‘ALID SYSHY
LT e ———

SL1O3LIHOYY LOVX3

WOD SLIFLHIHVLOVXT WA
SOZZ5aL (018)

W OEEOLL BL0259



6/572018 11:0355 PM

1
L RORCH AL wACON 56 A Tsion LN

GUAIRG PUTTY DAL MATCH METORK LTE LMES AMD

HAVE A MAXIUM OPENIG OF - FIELD VERFY WHOOW 8L

B il AROAARE Bhck ADUAN BTACT

€4 FENOVE ML GLATING PUTTY AND GLASS PAset s

B PRI AND REPANT ALL WOOD BURFACES

WNGOW FERMETIR COMMECTION TO AGACENT

12 OPUN THE WROOW BASHES A0 ASEES THE

LATERS FRCM ML VSELE SUFACES, ACLLONG

TS REMOVE AL RUST PO STTEL SUSTAGES DO _ |

18 Hlﬁﬂﬂo!?l.ki!l!idﬂ et S

PR P - — Pesmanm @

THE PRONCT REGLAZE ALL GLASS PANES WITH

T SEAL WADOW PROM OUTECE AR WITH HGH

2l § | L e
] ]
- SR .T.u-,mlﬁ\ — N — - —_— - - e e . s —— — o — - —— - ——— —— i — e — - - ‘Dlgﬂﬁe
0 ] o~ ot
wpeRGH Lex ACACE) W B | o as 7 2l
OF Tre . w0 7 = —— s - - g v L | :

ELOCK malt LT T 144 TEA CCCOM. BEE.
TEXLSEL §TC. ALL JRAPPIT, Wil BE FEMOVED

§  FEMOVE FIUSTAND CORCION FROM ALL §TEEL
LPCITLE TO BARE METAL FREF PRAE AR PART -

§
i
|
|

i e ¢ 7 8
KANSAS CITY. MISSOURI
(816) 785.2205
WWW EXACTARCHITECTS COM

EXACT ARCHITECTS

R

IMMACULATA
600 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 65048

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

11118

© Commoa BACTARGHTICTS ut 17



NPS Form 10-900-a ' OMB No. 10
36 0. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section Number 7  Page 27
Leavenworth Downtown Historic District
Leavenworth County, Kansas

sills of the second story, and around the corner to decorate the end bay on the west elevation. Flanking the two
slightly reccssed arched entrances are rectangular casement windows with metal mullions and muntins. Wrought
iron fretwork decorates panels below these windows. The second story on the Shawnee fagade has three bays. In
the central bay, two windows flank a wider, rectangular, double-hung sash window with eight-over-eight lights.
Flanking this ensemble are bays composed of two rectangular windows with double-hung sashes and eight-over-
eight lights. Brick piers separate the bays. The side (west) elevation contains seven bays. Brick piers separate
the bays. The south end bay has no openings. The next five bays consist of recessed spaces created by brick piers
that contain, on the second story, single rectangular windows with 10-over-10 light, double-hung sash windows.
Below are slightly recessed brick walls. The end bay on the south has a large cast iron door surround with a pair
of rectangular, eight-over-eight light, double-hung sash windows. The classical door surround incorporates cast
iron panels coupled with slightly recessed fluted columns resting on piers. Above the lintel is an elliptical arch
with supporting brackets. Flanking the door are brick pilasters capped with dentils. The door surround rises to
the height of the second story. Recessed within the larger surround is a modern entrance door. A three-story
addition to the rear has three bays created by single segmental arch windows with double-hung sashes on the
upper stories. Below is an asymmetrical arrangement of a single entrance door with a segmental arch and a
modern garage door. All of the second-story windows and the windows in the rear addition are replacement
windows with snap-in muntins.

The appearance of the building dates to the c. 1930 remodeling of an older building. Because of the retention of
the character-defining elements such as the tile roof, wide bracketed caves, brick piers, fenestration, as well as the
original building materials, this building contributes to the District. The later application of Carrara glass pancls
has achieved significance as a historic alteration.

60. 600 Shawnee Building Date: 1922 Photo Log #: 10

Style: LATE 19™ AND EARLY 20™ CENTURY AMERICAN MOVEMENTS: Other: Historic Bclecticism
Functional Use/Type BDUCATION: School

This two-story, symmetrically massed, red brick building is on a sloping lot and the foundation level is fully
exposed on the southern elevation. The primary fagade has three bays and faces east. Steps lead from the
sidewalk to the central entry bay. The entrance bay has stone surrounds flanked by double-hung sash windows
with one-over-one lights and a single pane transom above. Above these windows are identical window unis.
Directly above the entrance surround is a window opening incorporating three rectangular, one-over-one light,
double-hung sash windows and fixed-pane transoms. Separating the central bay from other elements of the front
elevation are brick picrs with a stone geometric design on their upper portion that references Art Deco motifs.
Centered between the piers is a large rectangular cast stone panel. Geometric terra-cotta omamentation creates
“cuts” in the parapet wall. Windows in the side bays are in groups of five and share a stone beltcourse sill. All
the windows are one-over-one light, double-hung sashes with single pane transoms above. All of the window
lintels are soldier course brick. Stone stringcourses below the first-story windowsills, above the second-story
windows, and in the cornice create a horizontal emphasis. The building walls terminate in an itregular, stone-
edged parapet, behind which is a flat roof. The south elevation has seven bays. The easternmost bay has
brickwork panels with contrasting terra-cotta corners. The next bay to the west is an entrance bay with a stone
entrance surround and paired windows above. Defining the two central bays are two sets of three windows. West




NPS Form 10-900-a i
(8-86) OMB No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section Number 7  Page 28

Leavenworth Downtown Historic District
Leavenworth County, Kansas

of the central bays are projecting brick piers that incorporate another entrance with a stone surround, and window
openings containing three windows. Identical window units on each story comprise the final two bays. All of the
windows are identical to those found on the primary north fagade. A modern addition, attached by a passageway,
is at the rear (west) end of the building and is smaller in size and massing than the original structure. All of the
windows are modern, aluminum replacement windows that replicate the originals.

This building retains a high degree of its original materials and architectural elements.

61. 601 Shawnee Building Date: c.1864 Photo Log #: 12

Style: LATE 19TH AND EARLY 20TH CENTURY AMERICAN MOVEMENTS: Commercial Style
Functional Use/Type COMMERCE: Two-Part Commercial Block

This simple two-story stucco building occupies the southwest comer of Sixth and Shawnee streets. The front of
the building faces Shawnee and both the storefront and the second story are three bays wide. The storefront has
an aluminum display window system that rests on a red brick bulkhead. A heavy aluminum mullion separates
each of the three bays. The easternmost bay is chamfered to hold a comer entrance that consists of a single
wooden door. A large, wood, shake shingle awning covers the storefront and entrance. The second story contains
three arched window openings with stone sills. Replacement windows are smaller than the originals and wood
panels cover the remainder of the openings. The simple cornice consists of a band of stucco that slightly
protrudes from the building. The cast fagade of the building has irregular fenestration. Seven windows occupy
the second story and are identical to those on the Shawnee Sticet fagade. Below, at the southern end, two
windows flank each side of an entrance. The single entrance opening has a segmental arch, as do the windows.
At the rear of the building, a two-story, brick addition appears lower because of the change in elevation between
Shawnee and Delaware streets. It has three bays created by modern window openings cut into the wall. A
chamfered corner has a modern, two-car garage bay and a single window above. A brick corbe! is the only
evidence that this is a historic addition that has been significantly altered.

The building retains its original size, scale, massing, fenestration, sefting and location. The storefront retains its
original configuration, although some loss of material is apparent. The modern awning covers the transom area
and can be removed without impacting the integrity of the building. Although the second-story window units are
inappropriate infill, the original openings arc intact. Because of its size, scale, massing and corner location, the
building minimally contributes to District and communicates its commercial associations and feelings of the
period of construction.

62 603 Shawnee Building Date: ¢.1875 Photo Log #: 12

Style: LATE 19TH AND EARLY 20TH CENTURY AMERICAN MOVEMENTS: Commercial Style
Functional Use/Type COMMERCE: Two-Part Commercial Block

This simple, two-story brick building has three bays. In the eastern portion of the storefront fagade is 2 wood and
glass entry door providing access to the second story. The storefront, which has been altered, consists of sets of
paired, wood window and transom systems flanking a commercial, metal double-entry door with a wood transom.
The east entry door and the window openings appear to be original. The commercial entry doors are not original.
The second story of the building contains three arched window openings with stone sills. Bach opening has a




First Then, First Now
Leavenworth Leading the Way

Community

A community gateway is envisioned at the intersection of Metropolitan Avenue
and 4™ Street. This grand Leavenworth gateway will provide an iconic visual
element to the northeast entrance of the City and at the primary entrance into
the Downtown / North Leavenworth Redevelopment area.

The City has already made significant investment on municipal identification.
These gateways incorporate the Leavenworth name and City logo, intertwined
with ornamental metal sunflowers, embodying the State of Kansas and Leaven-
worth’s ‘First City’ connection. The master plan recommends this element for
the northeast gateway as part of a greater iconic element.

With the anticipated opportunities provided by redevelopment of the North
Gateway Innovation and Business Campus, a portion of the parcels at the inter-
section of Metropolitan Avenue and 4™ Street should be reserved for this ele-
ment.

Downtown . North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan

Left: Regardless if the design

is predominantly vertical or
horizontal; the Grand Leavenworth
gateway should present a highly
visual and significant impact near
Metropolitan Avenue and 4th
Street. (Concept for lllustrative
Purposes)

CoNCEPT FRAMEWORK

4.45



AHOMINWVYH Y LdIDNOD)

Interpretive elements can include
public art that also provide iconic
gateway elements.

First Then, First Now
Leavenworth Leading the Way

4.46

Interpretive

A higher quality experience is envisioned for the northeast entrance into Leav-
enworth. This area provides the opportunity to further highlight the historicim-
portance and relationship with Fort Leavenworth. The master plan envisions
a strategic partnership with Fort Leavenworth, Kansas Department of Trans-
portation, and the City of Leavenworth to create a dramatic experience along
Metropolitan Avenue from the bridge to 7™ Street. Elements for consideration
include:

e Explore the opportunity to create a visual gallery on the north side of
Metropolitan Avenue from approximately 2™ Street (City Water Works
access) to the west side of 4t Street. Incorporate public art such as mili-
tary and frontier themes that celebrate the mission and history of Fort
Leavenworth and the ‘First City’ of Kansas. In addition to the aesthetic
improvements and improvements to the image of the City, this may
leave a lasting impression with the national and international guests
of the Fort. Furthermore, this area may also consider a significant Fort
Leavenworth gateway feature. Along the outdoor gallery, gentle earth-
berming and native plant materials would embody the spirit and eco-
logical environment of the frontier history and prairie gateway to the
west.

e  Onthe west side of 4" Street, the outdoor gallery is extended and incor-
porated into a pedestrian interpretive gateway element. This element is
envisioned to include relocating the existing or development of a new
Leavenworth Visitors and Interpretive Center. The center would incor-
porate parking, trail access, an interpretive plaza, and other amenities.
A potential partnership with Fort Leavenworth would include a more
extensive interpretive center focusing on the Fort’s history and mission
could also be part of the program. With high visibility along Metropoli-
tan Avenue and the major northeast entrance to the City, this interac-
tive gateway is envisioned to capture the imagination and interest of
residents and visitors. Given programmatic goals and the scale of the fa-
cility, the welcoming and interpretive center could provide a significant
draw to increase visitor traffic and heritage tourism spending within the
area. The facility could also become part of a City-wide walking tour or
as part of a regional or national auto-tour destination.

Downtown . North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan



First Then, First Now
Leavenworth Leading the Way

Downtown

Downtown gateways are envisioned to enhance recognition and promote the
Downtown area as a place of destination and to celebrate the traditional cen-
ter of the community. The master plan envisions these as modestly-scaled ele-
ments that provide a strong visual cue into the area by both pedestrians and
motorists. Downtown gateway locations include:

4th and Seneca Streets

Consider modest reconfiguration to the existing City Hall public parking lot and
work with the United States Post Office to accommodate a portion of their site
to incorporate the gateway elements. Dual gateway elements are intended to
frame the block face, while also providing a definable point of transition be-
tween the Downtown Core and the 4" Street / Avenue of the Nations interpre-
tive walk. The alternative approach this may include a single gateway feature
on the City Hall and public parking site.

4th and 3-Mile Creek

This dual gateway element is envisioned to mirror the feature at 4" and Seneca
Streets. Site options include gateway features within the 3-Mile Creek park cor-
ridor; working with existing property owners to utilize non-developed portions
of their property and requiring a parcel for a gateway as part of redevelopment
initiatives on those sites.

Option: Incorporate Avenue of the Nations interpretive
r element as part of gateway design.

East Side West Side

4th Street .

Downtown . North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan

Left: A dual gateway application
along 4th street within the core
area is envisioned to announce
entry into Leavenworth’s traditional
downtown core. (Concept for
lllustrative Purposes)

4.47

CoNCEPT FRAMEWORK



AHOMINWVYH Y LdIDNOD)

Right: In areas that may be

limited by availability of land, a
single gateway element can be
incorporated and help define the
Downtown. (Concept for lllustrative
Purposes)

4.48

First Then, First Now
Leavenworth Leading the Way

Broadway / Cherokee / 3-Mile Creek

This gateway element is envisioned to be incorporated on the limited sized, va-
cant parcel on the southwest side of the intersection. A single gateway feature
will announce arrival into the core area, the Creekside and East Gateway Char-
acter Areas. Given the characteristics of the candidate site, additional elements
could be incorporated such as a more generous application of landscape, inter-
pretive station or plaza, integrated with the potential 3-Mile Creek trail exten-
sion.

Shawnee and 3-Mile Creek

This gateway element should be similar to the Broadway / Cherokee / 3-Mile
Creek gateway; however, it may require redevelopment activity to accommo-
date the gateway designs. Another option at this location is to incorporate a
modified gateway element within the existing bridge or as part of a new bridge,
should one be built. The City should work with existing property owners to de-
velop the gateway on a portion of their property and design to a scale that can
be incorporated in the existing public rights-of-way.

pall

Street Identifier -

; | DOWNTOWN
Downtown Identifier - : LavEwoRiTh

Downtown . North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan



First Then, First Now
Leavenworth Leading the Way

Neighborhood

Neighborhood gateway elements are envisioned throughout the North Down-
town Neighborhood to reinforce the sense of place and define transitions from
a highly diversified mix of uses in Downtown to a more residential environment.
Neighborhood gateway locations can vary, given redevelopment activity within
the character area and should respond to design and residential development
initiatives. These gateways are envisioned to be primarily a private sector in-
vestment; however, this may be accomplished through a variety of means.

In a scenario where wholesale residential redevelopment occurs through a
master developer, requirements to construct neighborhood gateways should
be part of development agreements, distribution of incentives, and addressed
in the review and approval procedures.

In the scenario of multiple developers who may redevelop in a more piecemeal
manner, consider a payment-in-lieu that would be pooled in a fund, adminis-
tered by the City. At the time those funds reach a critical mass to incorporate
one or more gateway elements, implementation should begin. Before a pay-
ment-in-lieu begins, a prioritization of gateway locations for implementation
should be identified. This prioritization should consider where critical massing
of redevelopment is anticipated to occur and the importance of neighborhood
delineation like 4", Miami, and Dakota Streets.

In the scenario that extensive renovation of existing structures occur (through
home owners or speculative investment), neighborhood gateway implementa-
tion may be in the form of a more grass-roots approach, with neighborhood
organizations pursuing funding for implementation. However, the design and
location of the gateways should relate to the overall program.

Left: Neighborhood gateways
can be developed at a variety of
scales. The primary objective is

to promote a sense of ‘ownership;
neighborhood boundaries and an
enhanced elegance that creates
pride and marketability. (Concept
for lllustrative Purposes)

(===

Downtown . North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan 4.49

CoNceprT FRAMEWORK



AHOMINWVH4 LdIDNOD)

Right: A distinctive neighborhood
gateway for the North Esplanade
Historic District is an additional
amenity that further ‘celebrates’
the remaining historical ‘gems’
along the Missouri River and the
Downtown core. (Concept for
Illustrative Purposes)

First Then, First Now
Leavenworth Leading the Way

Neighborhood - North Esplanade

Preservation is the primary objective for the North Esplanade Historic District
within the North Downtown Neighborhood. Gateways would be incorporated
in this neighborhood by development of modest, low speed roundabouts along
North Esplanade at Seneca and Kickapoo Streets. These roundabouts would in-
corporate a North Esplanade Historic District gateway element. Note that the
historic district terminates one block south of Kickapoo Street (Ottawa Street),
but the master plan envisions the roundabout as an additional icon element
and traffic calming measure for Ben Dougherty Park. An alternative to this ap-
proach would be historic gateway features in the public rights-of-way, such as
along North Esplanade Park at Seneca and Ottawa Streets.

Campus

Gateway elements are incorporated in the North Gateway Innovation and Busi-
ness Campus at all primary entrances to the campus. Gateway features are inte-
grated within the campus green with enriched landscaping and funded by the
developer.

Horlk Ceplanads
tistone Bistriel

e

Se— . I I[ I P

| T | s i ¥

e E ) 1 -l 4

A € : 84
L e e y AT TR

° . ’~
= ¥ B3 -

R s BONa L AT I e TR S

4.50

Downtown . North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan



Jes

Date of application |

T EAVENWORTH
W’

Application No. __(-\_’§C_:\\

MINOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Historic Resource Preservation Ordinancs

Leavenworth, Kansas

. All information is subject to verification. Willful

falsification may lead to issuance of a “stop work™ order on your project.

1. Address of Property:

[
[
[

]

[ S T—)

X

National Register

Kansas Register

Landmarks Register

Historic District

Name of District: Downtown Historic District

2. Project Type:

[
[

[

—_ o —

]
]

]

e ! b il

Replacement of roofing materials with like-kind materials

425 Delawnre

Repair of architectural elements such as porches, fascia, windows, doors, with like-kind

replacement materials
Installation of mechanical, plumbing, or electrical sysiems (hat
Installations of awnings and signs on commercial propertics

require minimal changes

Interior modifications that do not affect character-defining clements of the structure

Installation of fire safety equipment, or minor alterations to meet the Americans with

Disabilities Act

Public improvements including improvements to strects, curbs.

parks, and other amenities

Subdivision of property, or vacation of streets or alleys
Minor exterior building changes

Sidewalk dining

Minor exterior building additions to accessory structures
Other projects:

sidewalks, parling areas,

Describe improvements and give reason why such improvement does not detract from the
historic character of a registered property 0/:15101:0 d:strict (attach s Epomnn malerials as

necessary): | 'l'[LU e Bld

White fabric

wm%,

Mﬂj@mulmmd Sen. )

Minor Certificate of Appropriatencss
October 2017



4. Printed name of owner: [C?z/u&w ‘1‘(« }% A C LJ (J \U~{ 0{%4‘,};{,’\/
Telephone Numbcr /A 3”(3)? ‘?{‘?ﬁ' C/@;//é ﬁuu/c_ 7@5:4"‘25

Email: ) 4 )

NOTE: All signatures must,be in ink. Signature of owner(s) mus: he secured and noiarized.

f/’Z/ L Do - zzz?____

S:gnatulc roperty owner(s) ate
C

State of ‘54/5, P v )

County of _ [ zcden) );)(Z’;h )
Signed and attested before me on )% ’:_—\EA\'?] 20\ é )

Notary Public o
My appointment expires (O / | 4] ) 2005\
¥ ¥ T
S l e
(Seal) Kelly Ousley
Notary Public
State of Kansas
My Comm. ExpirGS.Jé,él%Efla ’ BRI
APPIROVE D/rf'R 1738[\ CE
Date:
¢e: KS Historic Preservation Office

6425 SW 6" St (Y')
615-109
Topeka, KS 66615-1099 N %—

Julic ﬁ./ City’Planner

2 Minor Certificate of Appropriatencss
October 2017



